

STAFF REPORT

DATE: October 7, 2025

TO: Ted Henry – City Manager
Bel Aire Governing Body

FROM: Brian Hayes – Recreation Director

RE: Pool Filter Replacement



SUMMARY: The current filter at the Central Park Swimming Pool is 20 years old and staff has requested quotes for its budgeted replacement.

DISCUSSION: The high-rate fiberglass sand filter at the pool is at the end of its life. Several small leaks have been patched and the drain plug is no longer operable. Although the filter is still functionable it could fail at any time. Knowing the possibility of failure, staff feels that off-season replacement is needed to prevent a shutdown of the pool in the summer.

FINANCIAL: The below quotes were submitted, and funds were budgeted in the 2025 Pool department budget.

Vendor	Brand/Model	Warranty	Quote Amount
D Gerber Commercial Pool Products	Horizon/pf142484w	15 yr	\$19,300
American Pool Company	Pentair/THS143484	10 yr	\$18,705
Swimtime/United Industries	Horizon/pf142484w	15 yr	\$13,802

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends accepting the quote from Swimtime/United Industries for \$13,802.

